Township of Union Public Schoels

Flementary Curviculum Office

Memorandwn
To: Pat Ditri

Cc: Debbie Ford
From: Tiffany Modtis
Re: 2013-14 K-5 Writing Teams

Date: May 20, 2013

Please create a hoard resolution for the next board meeting:

SUBJECT : Mathematics Grade K
Jennifer Medina '
Alison DIQuollo

Danielle Beninanto

SUBIJECT : Mathematics Grade 1
ToniAnn Titmas '
Lindsay Conneely

Annette Blanco

SUBJECT : Mathematics Grade 2
Cara Leblond

Jacklyn Hrdina

Donna Mamish

SUBJECT : Mathematics Grade 3
Julie Blederman

Jaclyn Vincent

Cynthia Carhart

SUBJECT : Mathematics Grade 4
MaryEllen Patricco

Panielle Romanyshyn

Siddiguah Haqq

Compensation for each individual will be $20.00 per hour not to exceed 15 hours.
I have also attached the forms verifying the supervisors have chosen the staff members prior to

the board meeting.

Thank yau,




Township of Union Public Schools

Flementary Carrienlum Office
Mermorandwm
To: Pat Ditri
Cer Bob Ghiretti
From: Tiffany Moutis
Re! 2013—14 K-5 Welting Teams

Date: June 5, 2013

Please create a board resolution for the next board meeting:
SUBJECT : LANGUAGE ARTS GRADE 5

Maureen Corbett
Lindsay Kolator

Compensation for each individual will be $20.00 per hour not to exceed 15 hours.

I have also attached the forms verifying the supervisors have chosen the staff members prior to
the board meeting. '

Thank you,




